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2022 Water Storage Tank Rehabilitation Work Order Contract 

Solicitation Number: PS-00136 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
July 14, 2022 

 
To Respondent of Record: 

 
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

 
1. Question: RFQ says SAWS will select more than one consultant. Can you please clarify how many 

consultants will be selected? Will $2 M contract be for each consultant or is it total for all 
consultants selected? 

 
Response: SAWS plans to select more than one (1) consultant as part of this solicitation. The value of 

each contract will be approximately $2M. 
 

2. Question: On page 17 of the RFQ, Item C.1. states that the first item in our SOQ should be the 
Project Submittal Identification Form. This form is not included in the RFQ, nor is it 
referenced in the list of required forms on page 16, Item B.3. Was this form listed in 
error? If not, please provide the form that you require for this SOQ item. 

 
Response: Please see Item no. 1 under the Changes to the RFQ section. 

 
3. Question: Would a table of contents be counted toward the 23-page limit? 

 
Response: No. 

 
4. Question: Is any building renovation involved for this project? 

 
Response: No. 

 
5. Question: How many firms will be selected on this contract? Will the value be $2M for each 

contract? 
 
Response: See response to Question 1. 

 
6. Question: Do you anticipate any pump replacement or mechanical engineering? 
 

Response: No. 
 
7. Question: Attachment II - Evaluation Criteria Details and Requirements – Team Experience and 

Qualifications – Page 24 - Description (1) provides a key personnel list to include at a 
minimum a total of eight (8) key roles.  Description (2) has a 1-page resume seven (7) page 
limit. Will page limit be increased or stay the same? 
 

Response: The page limit will stay the same. The Respondent must determine the applicable Key 
Personnel for this solicitation. 
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CHANGES TO THE RFQ 

 
1. Remove Section IV. Submitting a Response, C. Response Format, 1. Project Submittal Identification Form. 

 
The Project Submittal Identification Form is not needed for this solicitation. 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 1 

 
This Addendum is two (2) pages in its entirety, with no attachments. 
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